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Tri-City Medical Center

ED Triage Renovation
11/14/2017
ADDENDUM #5

Please see the attached answers to the following RFIs received.
e Kitchell RFI 32 - Response Dated 11/14/17.

e Good-Men RFI 4a - Dated 11/8/17.



C|KITCHELL

Date: October 27, 2017 Original RFI date (1-22)

November 10, 2017 Renumbered RFI date (1-10 and 22-32)

Chris Miechowski

Director of Facilities &
Construction Tri-City Medical
Center

4002 Vista Way

TCMC Emergency Department
OSHPD Project Number: S162093-37-00

Request for Information

32 Div 28 Electronic Safety and Security: Please provide the location of the electronic security access

control panel and a single line diagram of the existing floor plan system within the work area.

SA Response Dated 11/14/17: Per Mike Do from Tri-City Medical Center, Data and Security Devices,
Cables, Switches and Servers will be provided by Tri-City Medical Center. GC to provide Junction Boxes with
%" conduits stubbed up 6” above ceiling. Fire Alarm is deferred approval and is to be provided in its entirety
by the General Contractor.




REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

(RESPONSE DELAY MAY DELAY PROJECT)

ﬁ
Good-Men, Inc. »

ROOFING & CONSTRUCTION

| DATE] 11/8/2017 DOCUMENT:| 2017-TCMC_EDT-RFI004a
FROM: Good-Men Roofing & Construction, Inc Project: TCMC Emerg. Dept. Triage
3940 Handcock St., Suite 220 Tri-City Medical Center
San Diego, CA 92110 4002 Vista Way
Phone: (760) 468-0905 Oceanside, CA 92056

Fax: 760-940-3435

TO: Chris Miechowski

Director of Facilities DRAWING(S):|6/A5-01

Tricity medical Center

Oceanside, CA 92046

760-940-7709

miechowskici@tcmc.com

DATA ABOUT: | Existing HVAC Airflow |IS REQUIRED 10/31/2017

Issue:
Detail 6 on sheet A5-01 states that wall types Al, A2, and A3 are to be sistered studed.
This is irregular for the location of these walls. Please confirm this is correct.

Proposed Solution:
Please confirm.

Author: Date:

RESPONSE

Delete requirements of Sister Studs in partition Types A1, A2 & A3 in Detail 6 on Sheet
A5-01. Sister Studs are required only as indicated in the Floor Plan Elevations & Details.

Author:  Joseph Sfeir Date:  11/9/17

(Please return one copy with your response)
Attached Files:
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